

HOUSE BILL NO. 123

INTRODUCED BY HART

BY REQUEST OF THE DEPARTMENT
OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCES

IN THE HOUSE

January 7, 1983	Introduced and referred to Committee on Human Services.
January 21, 1983	Committee recommend bill do pass as amended. Report adopted.
January 22, 1983	Bill printed and placed on members' desks.
January 24, 1983	Motion passed consideration.
January 25, 1983	Second reading, do pass.
January 26, 1983	Considered correctly engrossed.
January 27, 1983	Third reading, passed. Transmitted to Senate.

IN THE SENATE

January 28, 1983	Introduced and referred to Committee on Public Health, Welfare and Safety.
March 4, 1983	Committee recommend bill be concurrent in. Report adopted.
March 7, 1983	Second reading, concurred in.
March 9, 1983	Third reading, concurred in. Ayes, 50; Noes, 0.

IN THE HOUSE

March 9, 1983

Returned to House.

March 10, 1983

Sent to enrolling.

Reported correctly enrolled.

1 House BILL NO. 123
 2 INTRODUCED BY M. Hark
 3 BY REQUEST OF THE DEPARTMENT
 4 OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCES

5
 6 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO CLARIFY THAT A LOCAL
 7 HEALTH OFFICER IS APPOINTED BY A LOCAL HEALTH BOARD RATHER
 8 THAN COUNTY OR CITY OFFICERS; AMENDING SECTION 50-2-117,
 9 MCA, TO MAKE IT CONSISTENT WITH THE OTHER APPLICABLE CODE
 10 SECTIONS."

11
 12 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

13 Section 1. Section 50-2-117, MCA, is amended to read:

14 "50-2-117. Appointment of local health officer by
 15 department when not made by local board. (1) If the county
 16 ~~commissioners or governing body of a first or second class~~
 17 ~~city or a local board does~~ not appoint a health officer, the
 18 department may appoint a health officer 30 days after
 19 notification in writing has been given to the county
 20 ~~commissioners or governing body of the city local board.~~

21 (2) A health officer appointed by the department has
 22 the same authority as a health officer appointed by a local
 23 board."

-End-

INTRODUCED BILL

Approved by Comm. On Human Services

HOUSE BILL NO. 123

INTRODUCED BY HART

BY REQUEST OF THE DEPARTMENT

OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCES

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO CLARIFY THAT A LOCAL HEALTH OFFICER IS APPOINTED BY A LOCAL HEALTH BOARD RATHER THAN COUNTY OR CITY OFFICERS; AMENDING SECTION 50-2-117, MCA, TO MAKE IT CONSISTENT WITH THE OTHER APPLICABLE CODE SECTIONS."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 50-2-117, MCA, is amended to read:

"50-2-117. Appointment of local health officer by department when not made by local HEALTH board. (1) If the ~~county-commissioners--or--governing--body--of--a--first--or~~ second-class-city-do a local HEALTH board does not appoint a health officer, the department may appoint a health officer 30 days after notification in writing has been given to the ~~county--commissioners--or--governing--body-of-the-city~~ local HEALTH board.

(2) A health officer appointed by the department has the same authority as a health officer appointed by a local HEALTH board."

-End-

SECOND READING

4/2/02

HOUSE BILL NO. 123

INTRODUCED BY HART

BY REQUEST OF THE DEPARTMENT

OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCES

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO CLARIFY THAT A LOCAL HEALTH OFFICER IS APPOINTED BY A LOCAL HEALTH BOARD RATHER THAN COUNTY OR CITY OFFICERS; AMENDING SECTION 50-2-117, MCA, TO MAKE IT CONSISTENT WITH THE OTHER APPLICABLE CODE SECTIONS."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 50-2-117, MCA, is amended to read:

"50-2-117. Appointment of local health officer by department when not made by local HEALTH board. (1) If the ~~county-commissioners--or--governing--body--of--a--first--or~~ ~~second-class-city-do~~ a local HEALTH board does not appoint a health officer, the department may appoint a health officer 30 days after notification in writing has been given to the ~~county--commissioners--or--governing--body-of-the-city~~ local HEALTH board.

(2) A health officer appointed by the department has the same authority as a health officer appointed by a local HEALTH board."

-End-

THIRD READING

HOUSE BILL NO. 123

INTRODUCED BY HART

BY REQUEST OF THE DEPARTMENT

OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCES

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO CLARIFY THAT A LOCAL HEALTH OFFICER IS APPOINTED BY A LOCAL HEALTH BOARD RATHER THAN COUNTY OR CITY OFFICERS; AMENDING SECTION 50-2-117, MCA, TO MAKE IT CONSISTENT WITH THE OTHER APPLICABLE CODE SECTIONS."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 50-2-117, MCA, is amended to read:

"50-2-117. Appointment of local health officer by department when not made by local HEALTH board. (1) If the ~~county-commissioners--or--governing--body--of--a--first--or--second-class-city-do~~ a local HEALTH board does not appoint a health officer, the department may appoint a health officer 30 days after notification in writing has been given to the ~~county--commissioners--or--governing--body-of-the-city~~ local HEALTH board.

(2) A health officer appointed by the department has the same authority as a health officer appointed by a local HEALTH board."

-End-

REFERENCE BILL

HB 123